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Dear Mr McDonald,

Re: Planning Proposal regarding 629-639 Pacific Highway, Chatswood

At its meeting of 12 February 2018, Council considered a report regarding a Planning
Proposal and concept plans for 629-639 Pacific Highway, Chatswood.

This Planning Proposal was endorsed by Council for progression to Gateway in response to
indicated changes to zoning and planning controls in the Chatswood CBD Planning and
Urban Design Strategy (the Strategy). The documentation supporting the Planning Proposal
was updated to reflect the Council Resolution and subsequently the Planning Proposal was
forwarded to the Gateway for a determination.

The Department of Planning, Industry and the Environment (DPIE) wrote to Council on 9
August 2019 withholding full endorsement of the Strategy and requiring further work to be
carried out to address a number of issues with particular reference to the B4 Mixed use zone
within the proposed CBD boundary.

To summarise following the 9 August 2019 DPIE letter:

o 8 Planning Proposals in the proposed B4 Mixed Use zone under the Strategy,
already considered by Council and forwarded to the Gateway, were returned to
Council. . ; ~

o Additional work was carried out in response to DPIE issues raised and then
forwarded to DPIE for its consideration. This work included reports from GMU
regarding urban design, Weir Phillips regarding heritage and Arup regarding
transport in collaboration with Council and Transport for NSW.

o DPIE provided full endorsement of the Strategy, subject to recommendations, in its
letter of 9 July 2020.

o The Strategy was subsequently updated to reflect any changes required in the 9 July
2020 DPIE letter and subsequently reported to the 14 September 2020 Council
Meeting - which noted the updated Strategy without further changes.
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ENGLISH

If you do not understand this document, please visit Council’s Administration Building to
discuss it with Council staff who will arrange an interpreter service. The Administration
Building is located at 31 Victor Street, Chatswood and open from 8.30am to Spm, Monday
to Friday. Alternatively, you may ring the Translating & Interpreting Service on 131 450 to ask
for an interpreter to contact Council for you. Council’s phone number is (02) 9777 1000,
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Ako ne razumijete ovaj dokument, molimo vas otidite u administrativiu zgradu opcine { razgovarajte
s osobljem opcine koje ce vam organizirati usluge tumaca. Zgrada opcine se nalazi na adresi 31 Victor
Street, Chatswood i otvorena je od 8.30 izjutra do 5 poslije podne, od ponedjeljka do petka.

Druga mogucnost je da nazovete Sluzbu prevoditelja i tumaca (Translating and Interpreting Service)
na 131450 i da ih zamolite da vam nazovu opcinu. Broj telefona opcine je (02) 9777 1000,

GREEK

Av Bev katahaBaivete autd To éyypago, mapakahovpe emokepdeite To Ktipio Aloiknang tng Anpapyiag
YIG VO T0 6UENTHOETE [IE TO NPOOWTHKS TH¢ Anpapyiag nou Ba opyavidoet Steppnvea yia Ty e€onnpétnon)
oac. To I<lip|o Bioiknong Bploketen otn dievBuven 31 Victor Street, Chatswood kal ival avolytd amé g
08:30 mp £we 5 L, Asutépa £we Napaokeud, AlapopeTikd, propelte va Tiepuwviioste oty Yinpeoia
Metappaoewy ko Ateppnveiag oto 131 450 kat va (NTHoETE 4o Eva SIEPHNVEA VA ETIKOIVWVIIGEL LE TH
Anpapyia yvic Aoyapiacpo adc. O apiBpog TRAEpwvoL g Anudpyiag sivar (02) 9777 1000.

ITALIAN

se avete difficolta nel capire il presente documento, rivolgetevi all’Administration Building
el Comune e gli addetti municipali provvederanno a richiedere I'assistenza di un interprete,
UAdministration Building é situato al n. 31 di Victor Street, Chatswood ed & aperto dal lunedi al
venerdi, dalle 8,30 alle 17. Oppure potete chiamare il Translating and Interpreting Service al 131
450 e chiedere loro di mettersi, per vostro conto, in contatto con il Comune. Il numero telefonico
comunale @ (02) 9777 1000.
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In regards the Planning Proposal for 629-639 Pacific Highway Chatswood, no changes were
required as a result of the additional work carried out. It should be noted that the site is not
located in an interface area with low density residential and heritage conservation areas.

Where relevant, documentation supporting this Planning Proposal has been updated to
make reference to the additional work carried out and the progression of the Strategy since
the Council Meeting of 12 February 2018.

This Planning Proposal is in response to indicated changes to zoning and planning controls
in the Strategy. The Strategy follows the strategic direction of the Greater Sydney
Commission’s Greater Sydney Region Plan, North District Plan and Council’s Local Strategic
Planning Statement (LSPS).

The subject site is located within a newly proposed southern extension of the CBD under the
CBD Strategy and is identified as mixed use.

The Planning Proposal seeks to amend the current Willoughby Local Environmental Plan
2012, in accordance with the Chatswood CBD Planning and Urban Design Strategy, by:

- Rezoning the site from B5 Business Development to B4 Mixed Use.
- Increasing the height on the site to 90 metres.
- Increasing the Floor Space Ratio on the site to 6:1.

A Voluntary Planning Agreement will be required for this Planning Proposal but has not been
submitted at this stage. The proponents have however indicated they intend to participate in
future discussions on the subject and have provided a letter in this regard. This is likely to
result in a separate exhibition of a draft Voluntary Planning Agreement at a later stage.

Based on the abovementioned Council resolution, the Planning Proposal and the relevant
documentation is now referred to the Department of Planning and Environment under
Section 3.34 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 for a Gateway
Determination.

All documentation will be provided to you electronically (the link will be emailed separately to
this letter).

Should you have any enquiries regarding this matter please contact Craig O’Brien on 9777
7647 or email craig.obrien@willoughby.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Norma ankie-WiIliams
STRATEGIC PLANNING TEAM LEADER



